NOTICE OF MEETING
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at Western Village
1508 NW 106" Street OK.C, OK 73114
REGULAR MEETING OF THE ADVISORY BOARD -M O N D A Y, December 2, 2024

3:45 P.M. — Schwartz Performing Avts/Commumity Center - SW Corner of Campus (Park in West Lot, Enter North Door)

AGENDA

Agenda items are subject to change up to 24 hours prior to meeting, excluding state holidays and weekends.

Meetings are open to the public. This agenda was posted at 12:45 p.m. on the 22nd day of November, 2024 by Kara Babbit.

1

2,

3,

|

[

[

[

|9

Welcome and Introductions Kylie Lyons, Chair
Connect To Purpose - Eagle Extra News Corey Alkire
Presentation by Bledsoe, Hewitt & Gullekson Audxt Report for 2023-2024 school term,

e Approval of Audit Report

Consent Items for Approval Kylic Lyons, Chair
o Board Meeting Minutes for November 4, 2024 !
o Surplus Inventory October 2024 — Chromebooks
e 2025-2026 School Calendar
o October 2024 Financials '
o 24-25 Encumbrances- 71-72, 94, 98, 114-115, 132-163 from the General Fund
totaling $9,240.29.
Discussion and possible board action to approve the Telecommunication Device Policy.

Kylie Lyons, Chair
Discussion and Possible Board Action for Approval of updated OCAS contract for 24-25.
Kylie Lyons, Chair
Principal’s Report Ruthie Rayner, Principal
e School Report Card 4
e District Data Profile FFY 2022 (SY 2023-24)
Adjourn




4

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) AT WESTERN VILLAGE
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

November 4, 2024
{

ATTENDEES

Voting members in attendance: Parker Cassell, Mike Chavez, Shari Dixon, Bob Eichenberg, Milisha Henderson, Kylie Lyons,
John Vera .
Voting Members Absent: Rachel Ellis, David Jackson Suzan Whaley

Non-voting members absent: None
School Staff and Guests in Attendance: Kara Babbit (Superintendent), Ruthie Rayner {Principal), Becky Kime (Minutes

Clerk).
The meeting was called to order at 3:48 pm by Kylie Lyons, Chair.

Consent Agenda
On a motion by Milisha Henderson, 2™ by Bob Eichenberg, the following Consent Agenda items
were unanimously approved as presented, a Vote was taken and the consent agenda was approved.
¥ Minutes of the October 7, 2024, Advisory Board Meeting.
5 Income Statements and Monthly Financial Report including Compilation Report;
Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets — Cash Basis; Statement of Revenue
And Expenses — General Fund — Cash Basis; Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund -
Cash Basis; and Statement of Expenses Two Year Comparisons by Project, Object —
General Fund — Cash Basis, for September, 2024 financials.
> Encumbrance Register for September 1, 2024, to September 30, 2024, PO's 2,54,57,68-69, 73,79-81, 85, 88-89,
91,94,108-131 totaling $6569.33
» Encumbrance Register for Building Fund for September 1, 2024 to September 30, 2024, POs 2, 4, 5 totaling
$22,670.00

Motion to approve the Voluntary Prayer Policy by John Vera, 2" Eric Harmon. Motion carries.

Whole Board Training by OSSBA, Jutie Miller. The traing covered the Open Meetings Act/Open Records Act

Motion to adjourn by Parker Cassell, 2™ Eric Harmon. Motion carries.
The meeting adjourned at 4:50 pm.

NEXT MEETING: Monday, November 4, 2024 3:45 pm.

Approved: M@v Eernes Becky Kime, Minutes Clerk

*Note: Attachment: Recvord of ?oll call votes




.—.mem< ._._/_m mm< .._..mem< ._.memxx Aajeym uezng
S3A S3A S3AA SdA eJRA LYo
mm> mm> Wm_> mm> suoAT aniy

1N3SAY LNASAY LN3ISaV AIN3SEV uosper piaeq
S3A S3A S3A S3A e
S3dA S3A S3A S3aA uoseR 23

1N3SaVY 1N3ISaV LNISavY 1N3ISav si3 1ouvey
mm> Wm> mm> mm> 2iaquayoi] gog
SdA S3A mm> mm> uoxiqg Heys
S3dA mm> mw> SdA zaney) MW
S3A SAA SIA- SdA JIesseD Jaiegd
va5s0 Aq Juiue. pung
Jaquuialtl pieog-1ay 21j0d Jakeld Anjunjon Juippng/puny jeJauan
Bupasw ay} spaoay uadoQ /LY Y3 aaosdde 03 uosSnIsIp - saoueIquINoUl [ 2 L 0T
E:o__um.B uonow sSupeay uadp pJeog 3|qIssod pue uo1ssnnasg sanupy) epuady Juasuc) laquia paeog
+Z0Z ‘v JoquaaoN

SILOA TIVD 1104 ~ DNILIIA GHVOE AHOSIAGY
FOVTIA NYRLSIM LV AWIAVOY al3ddnH ATINVIS




Becg Kime

From: Matt Bell

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 8:32 AM
To: Becky Kime

Subject: Surplus Inventory

Below is a list of our outdated Chromebooks and a couple printers. The Chromebooks are the first generation we
ordered many years ago and will no longer update to the latest operating system. We can no longer use them for state
testing because of this.

Chromebooks Printers
- Service Tag or
Service Tag or SN Brand Model Date SN Brand Model
Chromebook 11 HP Lase
blykst2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024 CNBK205065 HP {CB41i2
Chromebook 11
fschhr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024 VNB3T65249 HP HP Lase
Chromebook 11
3pn8sq2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
8cShr2 bell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
8pfdhr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
Syjchr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
6256502 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
dhifhr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
3d9ghr2 Deli 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
66mdhr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
ggsdhr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
415chr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
c6xchr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
426¢chr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
bdnghr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
7fithr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11
gjohhr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024
Chromebook 11

9pgghr2 Dell 3180 10/8/2024



51rhhr2
hg6hhr2
glnbwf2
clsdhr2
9y8bhr2
ggfdhr2
gdébhr2
7vsdhr2
hcnghr2
fvgbhr2
cjlifhr2
fgrfhr2
88mdhr2
bxgehr2
8qgghr2
67mdhr2
8ttbhr2
grqchr2
fsfdhr2
d57mhr2
sfdhr2
7qfdhr2
dyvirq2
5pmijhr2
féxchr2

4ngghr2

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Deli

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Dell

Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebock 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromehook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180

10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024

10/8/2024




f88dhr2 Dell
3mfdhr2 Dell
dxfdhr2 Dell
9t3ghr2 Dell
3b9bhr2 Dell
hrh7rg2 Dell
cqchhr2 Dell
cptbhr2 Dell
cixchr2 Dell
gsmdhr2 Dell
dc9ghr2 Dell
Bnjpst2 Dell
dggghr2 Dell
5CD62470P1 HP

NXGHJAA00481802C3A7600 ACER
NXGHJAA00481802BC37600 ACER

Matt Bell

Technology Coordinator

Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3130
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
31380
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180
Chromebook 11
3180

Chromebook 11 G4

CB3-532 Series
CB3-532 Series

10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024
10/8/2024

10/9/2024
10/9/2024

Stamnk

v Hupfel
ACADEM
AT WESTERNVILLAG

1508 NW 106th St @ Oklahoma Clity, OK 73114 e (405) 751-1774
e Our mission is to provide effective learning oppurtunities for all students. ®



~

Becg Kime

From: Matt Bell

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 7:39 AM
To: Becky Kime

Subject: Surplus

Here's one more Chromebook to add if it's not too late. Thanks!

Dell Chromebook 3100
Service Tag: HHQ80X2




G20Z/0L/0Lpasiney

sheq |ejoL

o/l she(] Juawdolaaa( [BUOISS3JOId
G sheq @oualajuon pa juspms

z sheq |00y2as 691

(shep zg) JaUEND Uiy o pu3 -0Z Ae
(shep Lg) Japenp pig Jo pu3 - £z Aenugad
(shep 6v) Japenp puz jo pu3 - g Jaquasaq
(shep |g) Jauenq s} jo pug - gz Jequisidag

$90UBIRUOY paT Juapnig = Buipeys yuid
sheq Juawdojanaq |euoissajold = Buipeys usain
uoISSaS Ul JON |00YaS = Buipeys moja A

juswdolaAaq |euo|ssajold | AeQ ploday Jayoea)

- 1z Aep |ooyss jo Aeq 1se

-0z Aew 100Yyas oN - Aeqg |udy -pZ |udy
100y2§ oN - yeaig buuds - 0z-91 yduew 00:L-SL'E

saouaiajuon pa juapnis -z} g 0 yaaey |ooyasg
oN - Aeq s, uapisaid -9} lenigay |ooyas

oN - AeQ MW - 6} Auenuer
wmney -g Aienuep

Wealg Jajuip Wwoay
Alug yeis Iy - Aeq wswdojaaaq |euoissajold
- g lenuer j00Y9S ON -Yeaig Jajuip -6 Auenuer -gL
Jaquedag |00Y2s ON - yeasg Buimbsyueyy -gz-pz Jaquason
|00Y3S ON - yeaiq |je4 -L1-£ | 18q0120 00:2-GLIE Sa8Juaiajuon
pa uepms - § 8 L 4890190 100y2g oN - Aeg
Joqe -} saquiaydeg |o0yas jo Aeq isiid vl
1snbny Hels |1y- sAeq wawdojaaaq |eu0ISSajoid -¢1 '8 Z1' 11 isnBny

AVAITOH 10 IN3AT / 31vd

Aep uels pue ‘yuow pels Jeak ay) asooyn —

Wil 01 321 WO ZeXauan gl0g @ Medus

3

0€ 62 82 0€ 62 82 LT 9¢ ST ¥C

iz 9z sz vz ez zz 1z sz zz [WEfoz]el 8L L1
0Z 64 84 2L 94 SL bk 9L SL vL EF Zb bb OL
€L 2L LLOL 6 8 L 6 8 L 9 § ¥ €
9 9 ¥ ¢ 2 } Al

2S 4 UL M NL W

9¢g, sunr

82 1z 92 ST ¥Z €2 ZZ  ME OF 6Z 8T LZ 9T ST
12 02 6L 8L Lb Ob SL  ¥Z €2 ZZ LZ OZ 6b 8I
PLEL ZL L OL 6 8 L 9L SL vl Sb ZL LI
£t 9s v ez o6 8 s[o]lv

€ 2t
BS 4 UL M nL W NS
9z, Menuep

4 UL M nL

9z, Aaenugqagy

e Of 6Z 8Z 1Z 9
ST ¥Z €2 72 \Z 0Z 6L 1T
8L ZL 9L S L €L 2L 02
beoL Bl e BB 9 s €l
vzl 9
BS 4 Ul M nL W NS e
§Z, 4890300

0€ 62 8¢
9z ST v €T ZZ T
6L 81 ZIL 91 SL vI
2L L O 6 8 L
S ¥ £ |C 0k
4 UL mnLwns
Gz, Jaquaydasg

Awapeoy p|ajdnH Asjuels

07 ZvxaleA 6LOCELOC @ UOW:Z ‘ung:| l

2hXA11aN ¥

feq ueis .

SIEpuUaiE?) APES . 3I0j

L€ 0€

0f 62 82 lIZ 92 82 LZ 92 ST vT €2

SZ ¥2 €2 2Z 1z 0Z 64 Lz OZ 6b 8L LI 91
GRS TRE-TRE TN T 11 K
BoLe 8 L 9 S Llols|viez
AEED

BS 4 4L M nL

9z, Ildy

9z, yoJen

€ 0¢ 62 82 62 82 LZ 92 ST ¥I

L2 92 ST vZ €2 ZZ 2 ¢z Lz 0z 6L 8L LI
0z 61 8L LI 91 SL vl Sl vL €L 2L L OL
€L 2L LL OL 6 8 L 8 L|9 S ¥ ¢

4 UL mnL W
6z, 1aqualag

Gz, 1aqUaAoN

0¢ 6z 82 LZ 9T SZ ¥T
€2 ZZ LZ 0T 61 8L LI 9z

oL si[vi]en@ibor 6

6 8 L 9% § ¢ € (43
Z |} ]
BS 4 UL M NL W NS e
Gz, isnbny

920¢2-92¢0¢

b€ 0€ 62 82
ST ¥Z €2 2z 12
8L LI 9L SL v
lboL 6 8 2
¥ £ Z |
4 UL MmNl oW

sz, Ainp

‘Yiuow 5e0e

4 4L mnL W

Jeasp

R aLaA MW Sy

o¢
€2
9l

Lz
0z
€l
9

ajejdwa) Jepuajen Alueap




OKCPS/SHA CALENDAR COMPARISON 2025-2026

First day

Last day

PD

Labor day

Fall break

PD

Conf. comp. days
Thanksgiving
Winter break

PD day

M. L. King day
President’s day
PD

Spring break

PD

April day

PD

Total in class days
PT conference days
PD days

Total days

OKCPS
August 13

May 21 \
Aug. 6/7/8/11/12
Sept. 1

Oct. 13-17

Oct. 20/Nov. 10
Sept. 26-Feb. 20
Nov. 24-28
Dec. 22-Jan. 2
Jan. 5

Jan. 19

In school

Feb. 23

March 16-20
March 23

April 17

In school

168

2

5(7)

175

(SHA total hours 1204 — 1080 required)

SHA
August 14
May 20
Aug. 11/12/13
Sept, 1
Qct. 13-17
In school days
Nov. 24-25
Nov. 26-28
Dec. 19-Jan. 2
Jan. 5
Jan. 19
Feb. 16
In school
March 16-20
In school day
April 24
May 21
169
2
5
176



Stanley Hupfeld

ACADEMY

ATWESTERN VILLAGE

« Our mission is to provide effective learning opportunities for all students. -

12-02-2024

Accreditation Standards Services
Oklahoma State Department of Education
2500 N. Lincoln Boulevard, Ste. 210
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

RE: Calendar Based Upon Hours

Please accept this letter to the Accreditation Standards Services of the Oklahoma State -
Department of Education as official notification of the intent of Stanley Hupfeld Academy @
Western Village (55-E001) to operate under a school-hours policy for the 2025-2026 school
year.

Oklahoma Statute 70 0.S. § 1-109 states, “For all public schools in Oklahoma, school shall
actually be in session and classroom instruction offered for not less than one thousand eighty
(1,080) hours each school year, if a district board of education adopts a school-hours policy and
notifies the State Board of Education prior to September 15 of the applicable school year.”

On December 2, 2024, the Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village board approved the
school-hours calendar for the 2025-2026 school year. A copy of this academic calendar is
attached.

Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village has 170 days per the 2025-2026 calendar. The
instructional day is from 8:00 am - 3;15 pm each day. Subtracting 20 minutes for lunch, leaves a
total of 415 instructional minutes per day.(6.92 hours per day). The total amount of
instructional time for the 2025-2026 school year is 169 total days and 2 parent teacher
conference days and 5 professional development days; 1217.92 hours respectively which
exceeds the 1,080 hours requirement.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (405) 751-1774.
Respectfully,
@’z}f/u'e %{fwéﬂ

' Ruthie Rayner Kara Babbit
Principal Director
£



' SHA STAFF CALANDAR

2025-2026
FIRST DAY AUGUST 14, 2025
LAST DAY MAY 20, 2026
PD AUGUST 11/12/13, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS August 29, 2025
LABOR DAY - SEPTEMBER 1, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS SEPTEMBER 2, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS OCTOBER 10, 2025
FALL BREAK OCTOBER 13-17, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS OCTOBER 20, 2025
CONF. COMP. DAYS OCTOBER 7 & 9, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS NOVEMBER 21, 2025
THANKSGIVING BREAK NOVEMBER 24-28, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS DECEMBER 1, 2025
BLACKOUT DAYS DECEMBER 18, 2025
WINTER BREAK DECEMBER 19, 2025 — JANUARY 2, 2026
BLACKOUT DAYS/PD JANUARY 5, 2026
BLACKOUT DAYS JANUARY 6, 2026
BLACKOUT DAYS JANUARY 16, 2026
M.L. KING DAY JANUARY 19, 2026
BLACKOUT DAYS JANUARY 20, 2026
BLACKOUT DAYS FEBRUARY 13, 2026
PRESIDENT DAY FEBRUARY 16, 2026
BLACKOUT DAY FEBRUARY 17, 2026
Conf. Comp Days March 10 & 12, 2026
BLACKOUT DAYS MARCH 13, 2026 g
SPRING BREAK MARCH 16-20, 2026
BLACKOUT DAYS MARCH 23, 2026
BLACKOUT DAYS APRIL 23, 2026
APRIL DAY APRIL 24, 2026
BLACKOUT DAYS APRIL 27, 2026

BLACKOUT DAYS MAY 21, 2026 (LDS-5.20.26)




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

OCTOBER 31, 2024




JENKINS & KEMPER

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.C. MIcHAEL KEMPER, CPA

November 11, 2024

Honorable Board of Trustees
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of October 31, 2024, and the related statements of revenues and expenses —
cash basis for the four (4) months then ended. Our compilation was performed in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of
accounting and the budget laws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been
determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were inctuded in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the school’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses, Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy.

Sincerely,
Jenkins £ 4 uArw:LPAe Y.L
Jenkins & Kemper

Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

116 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, BixaY, OK 74008
PHONE: 918.366,4440 Fax! 918.366.4443
WWW,JENKINSKEMPER.COM



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents
Compilation Report

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets — Cash Basis
Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund - Cash Basis
Supplemental Information

Detéliled Revenue Summary‘- General Fund - Cash Basis

Statement of Expenses Two Year Comparison
by Project, Object — General Fund - Cash Basis

Supplementat Report

Revenue/Expenditure Summary — Building Fund

-

(S

4-5




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OCTOBER 31, 2024
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS

General Building
Fund Fund Totals

Assets
Cash $ 787,101.67 149,290.03 936,391.70

Total Assets 787,101.67 149,290.03 936,391.70
Liabilities
Outstanding payments 63,508.95 - 63,508.95
Open Encumbrances - -

Total Liabilities 63,508.95 - 63,508.95
Cash Fund Balance $ 723,592,72 149,290.03 872,882.75

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2024-25 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Source 2023-24 2023-24 % of YTD 2024-25 2024-25 % of YTD
Codes Actual 10/31/2023  to Bud], Budgeted 10/31/2024 1o Budi.
Revenue
Book Falr Revenue 1450 § 5,054.83 2,748.75 54.4% 2,113.52 2113.52  100.0%
Miscellanecus Reimb, 1590 9,543.15 1,73438  182% 1,037.09 1,037.09  100.0%
Donations 1610 58,00 47.970.28 47,970.28  100.0%
Adult Meals 1730 933.62 190,00 204% 235,00 23500  100.0%
Faundation & Incentive Aid 3210 2,138,605,10 568,219.45 26.8% 2,089,272.22 564,174.76 27.0%
Flexible Benefit 3250 219,446.16 5345035 244% 219,446.16 60,971.20 27.8%
Reading Sufficlency 3415 14,924,80 0.0%
Textbooks ! 3420 20,039.48 20,039.48 100.0% 18,613.17 18,613.17  100.0%
School Resource Officer Program 3436 91,829.62 91,829.62 100.0%
School Resource Officer Program-Prior Yr 3436 92,000.00 92,000,00 100.0%
Teacher Induction/Mentor Program 3690 3,200.00
State Matching 3720 2,291.76 0.0% 217717 0.0%
Tille ) {Proj. 511) 4210 88,272.42 0.0% 165,000.00 0.0%
§ Tille | Prior Year 4210 12,340.14 12,340.14 100.0% 81,697.77 81,697.77  100.0%
Title I-Part A (Proj. 541) : 4271 21,062,21 0.0% 20,000.00 0.0%
Titla Il-Part A (Prior Year) 198.08 198.08
Special Education - Flowthrough (Prol. 621) 4310 55,709.73 0.0% 65,000.00 0.0%
Flowthrough Prior Year 4310 7,603.72 7,603,72  100.0%
Special Eduction - Preschool (Proj. 641) 4340
Special Education-Preschocl Prior Year 4340 821.07 821.07  100.0%
Tille IV, Part A Student Support (Pro). 552) 4442 11,667.62 0.0% 10,060.00 161.06 1.6%
Title IV, Part A - Prior Year 4442 161.06
ESSER 4689 44,341.82 0.0%
ESSER Il Prior Year 4689 127,037.88 127,037.88 100.0% 369,419.92 369,419.92  100.0%
Faderal Lunch/Breakfast 4700 200,740.72 35,538.95 17.7% 159,394.01 56,921.10 35.7%
Correcting Entry 5600 631.40 g
Total revenue i 2,975,900.64 821,299.38 27.6% 3,443,989.86 1,385,767.36 40.5%
Cash fund balance (beginning) 6110 963,364.64 963,364.64 575,385,00 575,385.00
Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr. 6130-6140 9,975.04
Total revenue and beg. balance 3.940,240.32 1,784,664.02 4,019,374.86  1,971,152.36
Object
Expenditures Codes
Payroll 100-200 2,351,094.46 767,000.63 32.6% 2,140,000.00 734,417.92 34.3%
Non-payroll 300-900 1,022,760.86 250,388.90 24.5% 1,240,000.00 513,141.72 41.4%
Total expenditures 3,373,855.32  1,017.389.62 30.2% 3,380,000.00  1.247,559.64 36.9%
Ending Balance $ 575,385.00 767,274.40 639,374.86 723,592.72

See Accountant's Compilation Report -2




SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



- AlUO a5 [ewieju) 104

9¢°20.'66E"| Z29'106'867  01°126'9S - 66'CLY'E0Z 9L PL1'VOS 00'GEC 82'0/6'LF  2G'ELL'E 60°280'L $ S[e10L,
- sunf
- Lepw
- dy
- Jore]N
- Arenuqag
- KArenuref
- Jaquuaaa(]
- - I3qUIAON
Z2Z'26.'92T 06'0L2'6L GLE2E'0Z  S2850'881 00'0g 25eLL'T 0g'Ges 124010
$£°902'602 6499502  92°'850'881 00001 g6c L8y Iaquaydag
6 ¥8.'1E8 66°0¥2'0/8  25'988C Gh'ege'zee  6Z'8s0'e8l 00°s0L 8C'0.6'LYy sndny
LE'¥86'L21 £9°099'68 BO'EZE'SE Amg
1oL Wemoly  WNPIND JUNGWE SoOMOS OIS PIVOIAS  SOUOUT]  SuonEmo  SNUSASY AT BUBoeLio)
[e13pa] [BIapa] ajelg 1200 INpyAUIpNS 21035 Joog quurey
P ~

SISV HSVD ~ AN TVHANTD - XEVININNIS INNIATT dITTVLIAd
AVAX TVISH ST-P707 - AWAAVOIV A'TAAdNH AT INVLS




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2024-25 FISCAL YEAR —
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2023-24 2023-24 % of YTD 2024-25 2024-25 % of YTD

Classification (Project} Ohbiject Actual 10/31/2023 to Budg. Budgeted 10/31/2024 to Budg.
000 General Fund
Salaries 100 $1,187,519.37 521,278.09 43.90% 1,375,000.00 428,799.20 31.19%
Employee Benefits 200 275,029.11 125,485.23 4563% 341,000.00 101,636.21 29.81%
Unemployment Compensatior 271 6,607.77 1,224.25 18.53%
Worker's Compensation 290 11,868.00 11,000.00 6,320.49 57.46%
Management Services 310 9,297.00 5,000.00 53.78% 6,000.00 2,000.00 33.33%
Accounting Services 3 24,000.00 17,700.00 73.75% 8,000.00 0.00%
Medical Services 336 53,048.45 10,689.50 20.15% 58,000.00 8,843.50 15.42%
Other Professlonal Serices 337 21,600.00 35,000.00 7,200.00 20.57%
Technology Related Services 346 , 3,500.00 1,165.00 33.29%
Professional Services 350 1,423.20 0.00% 4,000.00 3,864.02 96.60%
Water Ulilities 410 15,179.50 6,178.40 40.70% 26,000.00 4,835,54 18.60%
Cleaning Services 420 51,920.00 10,770.00 20.74% 60,000.00 15,545.00 25.91%
Repairs and Maint. Services 430 114,639.46 14,770.32 12.88% 25,000.00 9,649.27 38.60%
Rentat Services 440 51,620.00 51,620.00 100.00% 1,000.00 385.76 38.58%
Insurance 520 14,077.00 11,480.00 81.55% 112,000,00 71,171.88 63.55%
Communications Services 530 9,956.05 3,258.06 32.72% 14,000.00 4,913.14 35.09%
Advertising 540 456.04 193.20 42,36% £00.00 252.00 50.40%
Printing and Binding 550 4,807.05 359.07 747% 3,000.00 262.34 8.74%
Staff Travel 580 377.87 10,00 2.65%
Supplies and Materials 610 52,802.37 13,244.13 25.08% 16,000.00 9,847.54 61.55%
Energy 620 64,562.93 23,324.76 36.13% 93,000.00 19,867.56 21.36%
Bks & Periodicals 640 11,000.00 3,827.44 34.79%
Equiptnent and Furniture 650 34,389.74 12,816.12 37.27% 26,000.00 12,601.26 48.47%
Awards, Gifts, Decorations 680 12,530,33 2,500.76 19.96% 7,750.00 4,098.79 52.89%
Buildings 720 858.14
Appliances 731 7,514.00 0.00%
Technology Related Hardwar¢ 733 41,722.30 0.00%
Paid to Sponsor 805 21,386.03 5,682.18 26.57% 75,000.00 8,561.74 11.42%
Dues and Fees 810 8,436,75 4,305.00 51.03% 6,000.00 2,363.48 39.39%
Staff Registration & Tuition 860 1,755.00 886.41 50.51% 750.00 300.00 40.00%
Reimbursement 930 631.40

Subtotal 2,100,014.86 §42,775.48 40.13% 2,318,500.00 728,411.16 31.42%
Child Nutrition (Proj. 285,385,762,763,764,768)
Salaries & Benefits 100-299 21,557.75 1,013.88 4,000.00 1,234.08 30.85%
Food Service Management 570 216,960.00 21,282.91 9.81% 252,500.00 52,741.46 20.89%
Food and Milk/Supplies 600 46,993.87 21,671.17 46.11% 1,000.00 1,360.15  136.02%
Subtotal 285,511.62 43,967.96 15.40% 257,500.00 55,335.69 21.49%
Great Expectations (Pro]. 318)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 47,999.00 4,182.00 8.71% 337,000.00 216,478.00 64.24%
Subtotal 47,999.00 4,182.00 8.71% 337,000.00 216,478.00 64.24%
Flexible Benefit Allowance {Pro]. 331-335)
Salariss/Employee Benefits  100-299 214,767.50 69,743.80 32.47% 213,000.00 72,554,60 34.06%
Texthooks (Proj. 333}
Supplies & Materials 600 20,038.48 0.00%
Teacher Induction/Mentor Program (Proj. 352}
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-289 3,200.00 0.,00% 4,000.00 3,967.26 98.18%
Reading Sufficiency (Proj. 367)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 14,924.80 0.00%
Subtotal 14,924.80 - 0.00% - -
School Resource Officer (Proj. 376}
Supplies & Materials 300-860 16,793.68 - 0.00% 35,000.00 32,905.83 94.02%

For Internal Use Only -4-




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2024-25 FISCAL YEAR
-STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

!

’

2023-24 2023-24 Jo of YTD 2024-25 2024-25 % of YTD
Classification (Project) Object Actual 10/31/2023 ‘to Budg. Budgeted 10/31/2024 te Budg,
Subtotal 16,793.68 - 0.00% 35.000.00 32,905.83 94.02%
Basic Prog, CY {Proj. 511)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-209 198,815.75 48,833.63 24.56% 100,000.00 92,540.28 92.54%
Subtotal 188,815.75 48,833.63 24.56% 100,000.00 92,640.28 92.54%
Special Education (Proj. 621, 628, 641, 643)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-269 62,349.63 0.00% 98,000.00 29,675.80 30.28%
Subtotat : 62,349.63 - 0.00% 98,000.00 29,675.80 30.28%
OK Science of Reading Academies(LETRS} (Proj. 726)
Salaries/Benefits 100-200 646,00 646,00  100.00%
Subtotal 646.00 646.00 100.00% - -
ESSER 1l {Proj. 795)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-299 387,200.35 0.00% 5,000.00 4,010.49 80.21%
Services/Materlals 300-860 21.583.65 7,240.75 33.55% 12,000.00 11,680.53 97.34%
Subtotal 408,793.00 7,240,756 17,000.00 15,691.02 92.30%
Grand Total 3,373,855.32 1,017,389.62 3,380,000.00 1,247,559.64 36.91%
Payroll Expenses 100-200 2,351,094.46 767,000.63 2,140,000,00 734,417.92 34.32%
MNon-Payroll Expenses 300-900  1,022,760.86 250,388,99 1,240,000.00 513,141.72 41.38%
Totals $ 3,373,855.32 1.017,380.62 3,380,000.00 1,247,659.64 36.91%

For Internal Use Only -5-




Stanley Hupfeld Academy Page 1of 1
Revenue/Expenditure Summary

11/11/2024 9:25:12 AM

Options: Fund: 21, Date Range: 10/1/2024 10/31/2024
GO L R
000 NONCATEGORICAL FUNDS $153,155.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153,156. 31 $0.00 15153,156.31
318 GREAT EXP SUMMER {$3,866,28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 {$3,866.28) $47,680.83  ($51,556.11)
Total $149,290.03 $0.00 $0.00 50,00 $149,250.03 $47,689.83  $101,600.20
£
1
1
AN



11/15/2024 12:58:13 PM Stanley Hupfeld Academy Page 1 of 2
Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024, Fund Codes: 11

Fund’ PONo Date Vendor No  Vendor Description Amount;

11 16 07/01/2024 8 EALES SECURITY BURGLAR AND FIRE ALARM 0.00
MONITORING

11 29 07/01/2024 103 KEYSTONE FOOD SERVICE FOOD SERVICE 0.00

11 60 07/01/2024 14 SYLOGISTED, INC. ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE 0.00

11 71 08/01/2024 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE 8 UNITS CONTINUATION FROM 2,057.00
23-24 MAINT AGREEMENT

11 72 08/01/2024 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE 33 UNITS MAINTENANCE -3,757.00
AGREEMENT "G"

11 94 08/22/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD CALVERTS PLANT FOR STEPHANIE 0,17
HEINRICH

11 96 08/22/2024 154 HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS MYHEGGERTY 1 YEAR 0.00

11 98 08/29/2024 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TARA WEST LITERACY 11.50
CONNECTION BOOKS-
KINDERGARTEN

11 114 09/05/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD PANERA BREAD COFFEE AND 250.00
PASTRIES 9.6.24 AND 9,7,24

11 115 09/12/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD CVS POSTER FOR COUNSELING 62,34
AND MENTOR PHOTQS

11 124 09/26/2024 43 QUILL ORIGINAL HP 218X TONER 0.00
CARTRIDGE

11 132 10/02/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD CARDIAC WISE-MAJOR WILSON 10.00

11 133 10/02/2024 255 ZEECRAFT BUZZER SYSTEM FOR ACADEMIC 1,000.00
MEETS

11 134 10/02/2024 42 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY, INC. EYE 180,10
DROPS/PEPTO/PEPCID/LORADA
MED/STREP TEST

11 135 10/02/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SPORT SAFETY INT'L - SUSAN 7.00
WARD

11 136 10/02/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD STARS AND STRIPES PIZZA 250.00
10.10.24 PSTC

11 137 ! 10/02/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAMS 650.00
DRINKS/COFFEE/DESSERTS/SNAC
KS FOR PSTC

11 138 10/02/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD HONEY BAKED HAMS 509.60

11 135 10/02/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAMS MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 95.30

11 140 10/09/2024 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE MUSIC ROOM HVAC AND 1,000.00
THERMOSTAT

11 141 10/05/2024 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF, 50.77
EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION BULK

11 142 10/09/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD EILEEN'S COLOSSAL COOKIES 20.00

11 143 10/09/2024 256 OKLAHOMA ASSQCIATION MEMBERSHIP DUES 130.00

11 144 10/24/2024 43 QuUILL NETGEAR PROSAFE/ 661.96

- SOCKETSCAN

11 145 10/24/2024 75 OSSBA WHOLE BOARD TRAINING 1,000.00

11 146 10/24/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD WALMART FOOD/ HOMELAND 88.58
FLOWERS

11 147 10/24/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD MCDONALDS 1,000.00

11 148 10/24/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAMS SACKS/CHIPS/WATER 212.54

BOTTLES



11/15/2024 12:58:13 PM Stanley Hupfeld Academy Page 2 of 2
Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range:_10/1/2024 -10/31/2024, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PONo Date VendorNo Vendor _ Description ~ Amount|
11 149 10/24/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAMS WORKDAY TREATSAND 150.00
WATER
11 150 10/24/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SDE OK CREDENTIALING SYSTEM 30.00
-3 PARAS
11 151  10/24/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD IDENTAGO - REDO BACKGROUND 125,00
CHECKS
11 152 10/30/2024  41° LUCAS HOME SERVICES LLC ART ROOM QUARTER TRIM/CAFE 521.00
MENU/TECH ROOM BATHROOM
11 153 10/30/2024 257 STAPLES COPY PAPER 113.97
11 154  10/30/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD JIFFY TEES BASKETBALL/CHEER 325.00
11 155  10/30/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD RUDYS BREAKFAST 10.28.24/LA 300.00
. BAGUETTE
11 156  10/30/2024 44 MAYFAIR LOCK AND KEY REKEYING CYLINDERS 1,680.00
11 -+ 157  10/30/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ON CUE 16.65
11 158  10/30/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD WALMART BIKE HELMETS 135.68
11 159 10/30/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD WALMART 75.00
11 160  10/30/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD LOWES 108.14
11 161 10/30/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ACADEMY BASKETBALL SHORTS / 92.17
DOLLAR TREE
11 162 10/30/2024 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BOOK FOR MENTORING ROOM 60.00
11 163 10/30/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD HOBBY LOBBY CROCHETING 17.82
SUPPLY
Non-Payroll Total: $9,240.29
v Payroll Total: $9,071.14
Balance Forward: $3,373,879.38

Report Total: $3,392,190.81




Student Telecommunication Device Policy
Board Approved 12/ 2024

In accordance with Title 70Section 24-101.1 Rules- Possessions of Wireless Telecommunication Devices
while on school premises, Stanley Hupfeld Academy has comprised the following policy.

Students shall not carry telecommunication devices on their person while in the school setting. Cell
Phones, Smart Watches, telecommunication devices, recording devices and other electronics should not
be brought to school. These student devices are not allowed to be in the classrooms or hallways during
school hours. If a student is caught with the device, it will be rendered to administration immediately
and a parent will be called to pick up the device from the Administration office. Disciplinary actions may
incur if the student is using the phone during school hours on school property.



EXHIBIT C

FEDERAL PROGRAM SERVICES

This agreement begins July 1, 2024 and ends on June 30, 2025, between Your School District and

Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC (us/our). This agrecment shall not become effective
until approved and entered into the minutes of an open board meeting.

Services to be provided:

L.

2.

3.

H
Submit monthly claims for reimbursement in a timely manner once the applications have been
officially approved by the State Department of Education
Prepare a reconciliation at year’s end to make a correlation between federal program revenue and
expenditures and properly identify all differences and communicate that to the Oklahoma State
Department of Education ~ f
Prepare a Schedule of Federal Awards (SEFA) for the school auditor

Client Agrees to the Following:

L.

Approve our firm’s representative as Authorized Federal Programs Representative at a school
board meeting in order for us to be able to submit claims

2. Appoint a federal programs director that establishes budgets for each program that allows us to
submit the claims according to the approved budget

3. Updating the Data Universal Number System (DUNS) number in a timely manner

4, Encumbrance clerk should notify us, on requisition forms, of any vendor providing goods or
services pertaining to a federal program and the designated code of the program involved

5. Administration will be responsible for informing our representative of any deadlines or pending
issues that have been received via email or through the US postal service

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

[]

e

[]

Your School District’s management and those charged with governance understand,
acknowledge and ACCEPT the above described monthly services. The annual contract amount for
these services is $3,000,00 and will be payable in 12 equal monthly installments for the confract
period,

Your School District’s management and those charged with governance understand,
acknowledge and DO NOT ACCEPT the above described monthly services. It is understood that
in conjunction with other contracts, management may ask for the services described above and
Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC will consider these items ancillary services
and bill Your School District the stated hourly rate.

By: Date:
Administrator

By: Date:
Board Member




TIVEIA0

o @ 5L aping suogeudisaq yasn |

-] (-] 1S1Y B

[~] [~ ] 180 +sadfy uopeubissp
155, 105400 ToAdoiid odkitofeubisag ayj uo paseq uopeubisap 5, 004Ds IN0L suasaidas uopeub|sep [eraao eyl

TIVH3A0

(ISL1SO ‘ISLY) SLSIT1NOILYNOISIA ANV NO LON SI VHS

sge]

UIMOJE) SIWUBPEDY PUE JUSLWLIBASIYDY DILISPEIY SU) L10q U0 Pajeoo] < pled Hoday [00yos <« suoday sepun Bunioday Ajiqeunoooy ul PEOIUMOP 10} 3jqe|lieae

SI IOpUBA JUSLLSSESSE aU} Ag pepiroid ajqe) 80UBpICOUOD BYL 'S9I00S 880U 9Sn 1M pleo Jodal $Z0Z 29U} Jo} suonenale) ‘uoneaddy Buiuodey ANjideiunoddy auy)
| sjuspn)s 1o} {86.109s jusjeAanbe £zZ0Z) ,S0I00S Paploaucs, 8y} 88S [IM Sias(] "pasiaal Ajueoyiubls pue PamalAg] ele Splepue)s SIUSPESE Jaasuaym uoissalbord
[eLLou B Jo 1ed si Siy ) "San|eA £Z0z iuejeainbe 118y 0] SenjeA 158} $Z07Z SU) Uaauo02 o) aqe) Bupinsal pue sisAjeue esuepiosuod B pozinn 3aso ‘sesodind
AujIqejunonoe 1o} $Z0Z PUB £Z0Z Usem)aq SeJoos UYleWw pue w9 aledwos Aj9jeinooe o] ‘s159) Ylew pue y13 mau paiojdep 3QS0O ‘vZ0Z U] :8joN ased|d

1§ - upejing

uoneue|dxe pies voday 3QS



o a g 1123240
1ewebiel.  enepebiel, anjep Jojeaipu)
FAYHO HALLIT TIVHIAC
o 9 (] R7AN) o 9991'0 995'0 08 82°ES ILIEEY)
og ool HIMOIE)
oL Ec'g ssoifold 413
oL oF'e wsBauasqy HUoIUD
0g Lgal JUBLIBABILOY SilUBpeIY
152 Adiso ewebhria  jebieling JawteBiel  oneajefiel  enjep s0lEsipUl e Sjuidd sju10d 1O1EIIpN]
INTYA HOLVIIANI TIVHIAD
e ) o (] [I2I3A0
L~ A L) @ L~ alum
] [ ] L~ o [ S350 DI0W J0 OML
o o 1] @ @ oluedsiH
4] o % @ -] Aoeig
L~ L] L] & -] geIsy
L~ [ ) 9 @ [~ UEDLIBWY SAIEN
o o o & @ SORIHIGESIA YA SIUBPMIIS
o [ -] o o o e sbenbue ysybua
] 1] L] & & pabejueapesiq Ajjesiwoucal
e e ‘ . e e Jawjebiet
152 teuBuio 159, 89A JOUd 15T 151V feutBug 1S1v 1oBlef Joigaipu) i J0180IPU| JBdA JoUd ISLY dnoig Jspns

AE ISV




A 00'00L 951 99t i) joayas
BN Rkel  wduopedoned Jojesousg  JojelewnN  qlgng  dnog
uopedid/ued |{eoAQ A1SO

g 0999 o8 BUES TIWHIAD
Y 85'86 0L ar'e WsiBaluasqy JuoID
2 68'L8 I} EE'8 ssalfiord 413
g vy 0E yi6t Y010 Jjuispeay
3 LEVE 0e 1891 LAY Sluapedy
L3pRID 1A 200§ Yew siid siuiod ey ¢
g .
ool 4025

~ (1049 INIONLS AG M3

MOPUIM, Me1ABY
LoneaisA aping
Uonenaed  J01BDIpU) [|RIRAQ

(ii=»
i3>

08 13191550 sjuiod

‘seyyeboy 1nd sapeib
J0}B2]pUJ BU) Jo fj2 wo paseq apel 5100k0s Inok sjuasendss apesd leraa Ay

TIVHIAD

pJed podey |00yos GZ02-7202

*BoUD10oX0 asjdsuy o) wnNoMIND paiBajul *snolobn B put SUONSOLUOD dasod
ybnoagy siaures) Suopj jo a:...:.EEou 1 s21eD Awdpooy plopiny Lojunis
PLLI-ISL (SOP) « $ITEL MO ‘AND ewroye O » IS 90T AAN 8051

dOVTTIIA NHILSIM ._.m‘
ANIAVYOVY

pI2JdnH Asjueis




2 LEPS of 1£'91 TYEOL
g z9't, 05'5t sohiewayieyy
51 69'E sy v1a
APEID FAIT 005 [Eal R0y Spjod SIEod 31095 199[aRs Taelans.
sjuiod sl +
2

————r,

¥

aol

~ dN0YI LNIDLLS AS M3IA

aKqe),
ESTLITL 215 sbing Jciealpul

i JUILIBAIG Y
PUB ¥13 S150 Jeapeay
T T
HAD BT,

*$[3A3| PAJUEAPE Jo uapoyoid

*315€q ALy UE 3U0IS SHEAPNIS UaYm sed spIeME Jusuodwind §d BUI B)Ium

18618} 21095 B{EDS AL PIDDXD 2O JRIL SIUAPN]S UIYM Stujad Spreme JusuCdwod
301841 (§7d) J0ysdeus pasT 13 pue (31)) suoneiaadig premol
uawancidw| siuavoduiad pajybiam Alentd oMl SS0J0E SUBPMS Av4 Ag pawiea
siujod abelsar sy tuasaidal 531038 $03{qnG "2aUBLIS pue ‘sanewayiew "(y3)
spy abenBuet ys)|bu3 uy SB2005 1533 31EIS UO PASEQ {9AB] JO '95:N03 sl xau
317 S0y F7E S1RpNIS APEad MOY SAU|LIEXS JOIBIIRU] JUSLUBASIY Y SILSpEIY.AYL

INIWIAZHOV HNFQYIY




VL0l

jousdets 9457 a0UBMHOA
NEN ¢ Jusunsaipy vonediotued
suoneioadig

piemol puswaacidil) ¢

 Sued 2100515 Jubpm 100§ - lojeuiltousn  , JOJRIDIMAN o JUWRABLUDY
JNIWIASIHOV HONIIDS
sipod aais +
m.i.!}! s s et it i et e DU, s s e
01 FHOIS AONTNIS
rA: ¥ A 08'sd &1 V101
SLBT 5 0525 0a 008k yoysdeug |#4a7 sduetI0)ad
0 4] g waunsenipy uopedosed
suofeldatsy
§LoL ' 05 04d 0g8'og pemol JualwzAcadi ¢
Ejuiog 31005 10 JTTETY 23095 Z JOjeURtiousq | Jojesalmn JUILDADIIY
INTWIATIHIY HIVW
syutod math +
ool JHOOS HIVIN
698 1¥sy SL IvioL
L&'E2 SL 18ty i} gg'8g 1oysdees jaAs7 aduBIDNB
0 4] ¢ Wwaunsnipy vonedioneg
supfeadxy
0stT g7 a0 ey oe or've PO JuaweAndwi ¢
sjulod 2100536 wbiam 81035 S amjeuiitioual  , JOIRIMUDN [PEELEITE
INTWIASIHOY V13
syod Kk +
| I | ysp |
opl HHO2S5 Y13

*sa|nJ Hugpunct
o} anp sjusucduwsos papybiam sy} Jo Wns 8yY) jenba jou AeLL 21003 (€10} AYL 4

4ooyas Jospue dnosB uapns fuoud Aue soj eres uonedionied w66 pannbay
ayj yIeal 0] PIPESU SIFWSSASSE JO JAqUINY 2y} Bse siuBLIISnpe uonedionied .

sjuswysnipe uonedied Aue snid Juawssosse
21} 5001 JBY} S1UBPMIS AV JO J2qQIUNL |B301 BY] SSIRIIPUI J0jBULLICUR] 5

*8189}
JUAWBAINIL JO JPGUIRY S} U PUE Sjuted (2101 LUNS BLEIIPU| SN(BA JOJBIBLNN |

-102[gNs Aq tuSLIoAIYDY D[IBPRIY SYL

IN3WIAFHOV L33r8RS




PR bR s e ey A

i i e ot s o e

I
n
| 38 PS0L Fdsiras 00°LE DO'SZY'E
e siod Sjuod 21005 JOICUREOUS(] TOVeIMIRN
1 syutod Mamm 4
m - .
ooz JHO2S HIVW A
el 170"} L67L6 DO°LE 00's2y'e
XEWN Sjuled I E 31035 Iojeuibouag “JOJEIALENN
sjutod MABIA + *108igns Ag UImoio J)wapesy syL
DN . ..
!
[ ooz FWOIS VA A HLMOHI 133rAnS
i
3PING JALBYIpUY
] EL'¥9 113 PT6LE IVL0L Hitoig
. DWIPEDY
g1 $5°0L £5°C6 soljewayieiy ._,
11 (VY] IELE LaE| =
BpBio 19197 BI03% (#1061 ELTEEN B0 21005 joalgns 1ea{gng
| gAnmear)
st MBIA +
| - 1 i
- . 8)q1s$0d S0
= s DE 9)qissad slutod
T *saosuewslopad 1sed sisyy uo paseq Supew ase
0oL 340085

~ dA0YT INJONLS AT M3IA

SIUSPNS §| 1eyi yimolB a1 1e £|Bso]d SHoo] WBU0dLI0D YIMOID ILIIPLIY ALL

HLMOYI N30V




v ot

o¥6

8586

Zle

60z

PRI 19} XEJy SiUlod

5)uI0g

31605

JojRunuolag

T0jeIDinN

sjujed mats +

oot qYOSS A
- dROYS INIGNRLS AG MIIA
a oL ' 68°L8 BE iz
Dpeln 19nal Yoy sjod Sjued S Jojeutinoudg IDJEIILN
spod mopa +
e i
I .
oglL

~ dR0YS INIGALS AR MAIA

JHOIS M

SPIND J01EBI}PY]
HISIEAUBEqY
oIy

“350E A|[EI[UCIYD JOU BB OUM B1IS [00yas snok 18 suapnis o abeiuadiad
ayy siuasoidal JOIRDIpU S| "uoseas AUe 10} SABP [BUOHIMLISUI PajjoIud
10 2ICW IO 0L SISSIUL BYS IO 9Y JI JUSSR £|[23IUCIYD PRIBPISUCD S] JUIPNIs ¥

WSI3INISEY JINOHHD

ap{ng lojealpuy
ssa1801d Y413

.ﬁ

- BAOMe]

<123 Jooyas S|y u} Jua1ayead Jeak 151 910 10 DINULIC)

pueg 413 BIA payxe abiel yimaab 1oyt 191w oym syuapnys jo ebejuaalad iy
5)UBS$81da 21005 J03LI5PU] BY L "SIUBLUSSISSE USIUOD 4150 81} 10U JUdLSSasse
§S300V SiBWIAYY JO S5300V VGIM SJUIPNIS B SIEN JOJRIPUI SKIL UKD

BUUN-IO UE JOJ YIBN-UO 5| IUBPNIS L) 8INSUB 0} 135 ale s1efie; Aeak syl
}I%9 U0 pased "HXD 0} 8uy|3W} B 195 0} jona| Aouarorosd jeiiul s luspnis e sasn
Jojeaipu) siyL ‘wesbosd vonisinbor abenbue] iayl v Buissaiboud ale siuapms
Moy SaU)WIEXa Jojeo|put ssaiboug wawssassy Asuanong abenbue ysybug ayl

$S34904d Vd 13




Becky Kime

From: Ruthie Rayner

Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2024 3:29 PM

To: Babbit, Kara (Vendor/Contractor); Becky Kime; Christy Savage
Subject: Updated 2024 Info

Attachments: SDE Report Card explanation 2024.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The SDE is still changing the data ... | had a hunch so | went in and checked. This is our finalized report card... down a
little from the one | sent earlier.... But we are still a Biil

Please use this report for the board books.

Thank you

Ruthie Rayner M.Ed., NBCT
Principal

Stanley Hupfeld

ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE

t'~08 N‘W 106“‘ St . Oklnlmma City, 81\. 7 ‘%l 14 5 (40*} 7:1 1774

reates o comin
ponhl\m eonnccuonu anda rigoroun Integrotod cuniculum to l:wplro oxoe!lnnco

=% § HEALTHY
SCHOOLSeK




Becky Kime

From: Ruthie Rayner

Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2024 1:10 PM
To: Becky Kime

Subject: Toilet

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

One toilet in the big girls bathroom is not able to flush. It has an out of order sign, but we need a plumber.

Thanks

Ruthie Rayner

Principal

Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village



Becg Kime

From: Ruthie Rayner

Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2024 3:29 PM

To: Babkbit, Kara (Vendor/Contractor); Becky Kime; Christy Savage
Subject: Updated 2024 Info

Attachments: SDE Report Card explanation 2024.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

The SDE is still changing the data ... | had a hunch so 1 went in and checked. This is our finalized report card... down a
little from the one | sent earlier.... But we are still a B]!|

Please use this report for the hoard books.

Thank you

Ruthie Rayner M.Ed., NBCT
Principal

Stanley Hupfeld
ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE

s 18 - : « 73114 = (J05) 751- :
L Ny s O g of HH g T throsah
positiva connoctions ond a rigorous, Integroted curriculum to Inoplro excolloncoe.

L Beraia

\ 4
.Jl




L "Bd

Hoday asupuwioyayd [PNULY/UD]d 95UDULIOHD] BIDIS,,

asl %056 agl 510y UouRPUIDG BPRID | [ /UPW VE
adl %056 ast 240y UoyodidID PPID wB/UIOW VE
adal %056 agl 4oy uoyRdIdID] BPRID wh /UIPW VE
QgL %056 agl 84y uonpdPIng BPRIO | [ /Buippay ve
asl %056 aigs 210y uoypddiipg BpLID 48/ BuPDaY yE
ast 2%0'56 adl iRy uoyndiping BpRIL 7 /Buprsy e
- :¥Z0¢ Buirdg toj’dioqg pin) jrodey J-y AHNIGOIUNCIIY 924008 B0
SIUDWISSDSSY DPIMIINIS UC SOIIqRSIQ YHM SJUSpN)§ Jo ssupwioyay pup uoypndnijng g-ye ,m_.o*u!wu:_

VN UY&TI> YN L4no paddoup,, sp psjixa ouym sd3| yim |Z- | pebp yinok jo Emu.zhm
STOUDIDPIP DOINOS B UQHDINDIDD O onp spJodds sypls Jayjo woal Jajp Aow S}jnsay BjoN

yZ 0 4oday pipg 103, jo puj uoypanp] (P1eds 83IN0g pIRQg

(19B40) $TOT Add) 1ooyas woyy ing-deiq Aq SEXJ YiNoA g Joimaipu)

VN 046028 VN _.BEo_Q:u‘_u Uim t,ﬁnnvu._m.p SO PaiIXs OUM S4J| Yim |Z-¥ | pabp yinok jo jusdiag

i n

.mmu:m:m&:_o sainos g uop[N3[3 Of anp mtoo.m.__ BJDJS JBYJO WOl JBLIP ADW SiNsoy .EOZ
i Quw mm\a& VNON toaom EWQ D34 40, .o:m uoynonpy p:un.moﬁm :224N0G DIO(]

r\«
¢ maw

:wmhub vmouvﬁm":“n:ho_o__a ._u_:mox D _=:$ :o:u:vu..o Aq m:xN yino) :] romdipul

joBib) sjeayy

uonesnpg
VWOHYDIO ~

jobin] sjoig

%@ sy
o8

21035 JPLYSIQ syobin] . UdV/ddS S.PWoybPO Jo juswaAlIYdY PUIsI]

0S €TOZ [IP4 (SSMIIGPSIP YIIM SIudpnis) Junod pjIyD |40
T6T :ETOT |IPd uew|[oaug Juapays |ojo)

VYWOHVDIO :Ajunop

aBR[|IA M/PIojdnY Happy) DO PMISIA

(P2-£202 AS) €202 Add @]1y0id k3R I21A3SIQ



"LGEE-L TSSO HSA|PUD DIDP D WO SDUDISISSD o) SUlf UIDW DY} IDDJUOD BSD3| 4 5U0HSINT) Z "Bd

sjuswasinbal yim Ajdwos jou op pup Buipulj ays of a4ngLIUoD (oY) sadoRId

SoA se> oN 10 saunpanoud ‘sanjjed (q) pup Ayuspl (poos Aq Asupdaiosip juboyiubis b (B) jo sBuipuly gy
sap 7> JN suoisindxa/suojsuadsns witap-BUO| Yim SUIIGRSIP YHMm Sjuspnys [[B 104 OLDI 3SIY Ty
v reoz Hodays B§BQ P84 Joipug uoypinpy [oradg 834n0g DN

. - T 10_m_:_n_,hxm\:,o,_m:mmm;:.mm:_V >u:umu_uM_Q jupoyiublg "3V S10§paIpY]

aal Qoo.v.whv asgi ([AMS A siuapnig [|y) aipy Aduspyold ul dog :ppID) | | /YRW g
asl %01'8> adgl {AMS A siuapnig |Iy) sipy Adusidyold ui dog) :apRID) w8/WPW ag
adl 0B5SEL> agl (M A sjuspnig |[y) e1py Aduaiorg ur dog) :opRisy yi/PW Qg
adl %8y 1T> agl {AMS A siuspnig |ly) alpy Asusphold ui dpg :oppig) y 1 | /Bulppsy :gg
agl %SroL> adl {aMS A siuspaig [ly) @Ry Asusidljoly ut dpo :BpRIS ,8/Pulppey ae
agl %LTTL> aal {aMS 4 suepnig ||y) 810y Aouapyold ul dogy :ppIg yir/Bulppoy :qe
agql 24 86°GS aglL JUBWISSBSSY BIDUIBYY U0 ADUSIDIHOI JO I4DY PPRID) | L /WPW D
a4l %8/ L1 aqlL IUBLISSDSSY BIDUIBIY UO ADUDIIJOI] JO DIDY PPRIL 4,8 /YW DE
agql 0469°69 agl JUBWISSBSSY SIPUISYY UC ADUDIDIJ0 JO B4DY BPRID) yir /YIPW DT
qa4ql 0l Ly asl JUBLUSSSSY BIDUISY|Y U0 ADUBIDIOI] JO BIDY PPRID) y [ _.\mc%_om.m D
gal LY T LS qaqL JUBLUSSISSY DIDUIBYY UO ADUDIDIJOI] JO dIRY PpRIG g /Bulppay DE
aqal 0ELEE adl jusWIssassy DypLIBYY Lo AdUsidljoid JO BNy BpDISD i /Bulppay DE
aal 0489S agi SPIDPUDIS [2AR]-8PRIL) JO JUBLISSESSY UO ADUSIDLOI JO 310y BPRID y | | /WPW 9g
adl %E6°C adl SPIPPUDRYS |DAB[-2PDIL) JO JUDLUSSDSSY UO ADUDBIDIOI] JO 3IDY BPDISD) 4G /bW ge
qq. 04E0F L agl SPIDPUDLS [SAB[-SPRIL) JO JUBLISSASSY UO ADUSIIYOIG JO SJ0Y 3PRIL) w7 /YIDW 4E
aal 0%GT L adl SPIRPUBIS [SAS[-0PDIE) JO JUSLWSSBSSY U0 ADUBID|J0I JO BIDY BpRIC) y | | /Buippay gg
agl 045G agl SPIDPURIS [8AB]-BPDIL) JO JudIssassy Uo ADuBIDIOId JO BjbYy 2pDIL) g /Bulppay gp
agl 04858 aglL SPIDPURIS [9AD[-3PDIL) JO JUBUISSISSY U0 ADURIDYYOIG JO iRy BpRID) yir/Buipnsy g8

1oban] sjooy jebin] ajnig prisiy




"LSEE-LZG-SOF HSAIDUD DJOP D WO SDUBISISSD 104 SUIf UIDW BY4 IDDJUCD BsPBJ ZSUCLSENE £ "By

SOA %0CL %0001

% ° ¢ spasu J1ayj jaaul of siotapyaq sipudoiddo jo asf) i awodnO
SBA %0¥6 %0001 1O .
SOA 9%05°09 %0001 4 , . T ‘

d 2 sjjjs pun sbpajmouny jo asn' pup:tonyisinbay :g awodno
SeA %0F6 %0°001 g N A 5 T
s34 %5°19 %0001 A o -

2 2 $djsSUCIIn[O PUD SIS [DUCHOIS-IDIDOS SANISO 1Y JUIOIINO

SeA %07F6 %0°001 LV . , , ) vt

‘weiboid

Bl papxa 10 9bp Jo sipd ¢ pauuny Ay} swy sy Aq suoypoadxa 96D uyim Buioyouny siom oym usapiya jeoydsaud Jo Jusotad syl 7D 'zg LV

wpiboird ey payxa 10 860 Jo sipok ¢ pauing Asy) swiy sy Ag Yimolh jo ajpa

19l paspaldul A|jpyupisgns oym juadiad ayy ‘uoypioedxe sbn mojaq wo.ibold [ooysssad ayy paiajue aym usip|iye jooyssaid asous 30O (13 ‘19 LY

yZoce toQ.mm DD J0e ) 4O pug voypanp] jpedg :s0un0g BIdg
sowoanQ peoypiyy Appg :z 1ojpdipu)

%00z awoy sy} Ul $8DIAISS PajRjal puR uoinonpa |pioads BulAleDsa Jusniag D)

°N %66°0>
SPA %5°8L> %00 [PuUapIsal 1o ‘[ooyds aynipdas ‘sSp uolRINPa [pxads apipdes b Bulpusyp EmMMWWM
oN 040" 25 0400 woiBoid 7 spjnBaa syl ul s921A195
pup uoyndnpa |opads jo Auolbw Bulaleral pun wnibold o3 spnBas Buipusyb Jussisy iy
. £20Z 4unoD PlIyD | 9GOJQ) UoKLINpY [opods 93065 BipQ
) sjustuliol ﬁw.,_&o__v____u Appg 9 10jpo1pyj
sa) % 120> °%0°0 sal)|1on} /sjooyds a4pandas u) mmE__n_.Um% Uil SEUSPNIS JO JUa2Iagd D)
S9N 045 2> °L0°0 ADp 3y} Jo o4 0p> sSPI> JpjnBal apIsul SSIIGRSIP YlM SIUSPNYS JO Jusdlay g
sa) %0'EL %8/ ADp 8ut Jo 2,08 < SSPPD JninBal SpISUl SBI|IGDSIP YlMm SIUSPNIS JO JUDIad Y

~

: ) £20Z Juno)-pIlD; | U3GO0 uoyponpg ppeds :e31n0g PIRG

JustuuoAliy aANDIs0Y Jspat oby |ooysg 6 loypdIpu]

joBin) sgoop jebin] ojpyg

PLUIsIQ aBoIIA M/PIR3dnY L1eupYD DO



"LSEE- TG-S0 HsApup

DIDP D WOLy SOUDSISSE 10} SUI| UIDW S} IPRJUICD 35D3|d ZSUoHSINY) 7 Bd

VN

%0°00!

VN

sjpob Auppuodas-jsod ay} joow o) se3)jAIes

UCIJISUDJ} PUD 5JPOB JIJ| |PAUUD SaPN[DUL IBY) dJ| Wim SA0gR pub §| pPabb Yinok jo juadiad

T

FZ 0z Jodsy Ecc J0D9) Jo ﬁ:m doyoanpyg [oidads :901n0g5 pogg

Tk w uoljisupi] Alppuodag gl Jojp21pu|

YN

%0001

VN

APPUHIG i 5Pl S 210404 10 UO

va_QEOu a1aM 'papasu Jl ‘sqJ| pup ANqibije g LB UdIYyMm 10} S|DAISIDI ) UMD JO fusdiay

[

3

o5,

2l
< e
&

PZ0T 1003y PIpQ 094 §o:puj toypINpy [oeds 1e3inog biog
uoiyisup1y poaypjyd A3 :Z | 104021pu]

s2h

%0001

%001

juasuod juaipd

Jo sADP [ooUds G UIYIM pauiLLIDIBP AH|IGIBIS PUD PIIDN[DAS 219M OUM USIPLIYD JO juddIDg

¥y ZTOZ 140day pip 408, jo puj uoyodnpy (ppedS [82inog bR
Puld PIIUD 11 o§p21pu}

53\

9c>

BT

saanpadold pup seayonad ‘sapjjod Jo ma1aad © saainbal oypa ysi YBIY W zuoipO USR]
spudoiddnuy jo ynsal syl serioBaypa Apjigosip ul ualplussaldel ajpuoiiiodoadsip s

£20T #Uno) Py | 194030 UOHDINPT DIadS 1824N0S pog
: wo_:_s_uﬂn aypadg — Apjpuoiodoadsi( :p| 1ojp31puj

so )

>

ge’l

sainpeso.d pup mmu_ﬁc._a 'sopijod jo molaad p sadinbal oyoa s YBIY v zuoipoIjuUSpl
ajpudoiddpul jo jnsat syt uoyponps jpizeds U uolbiussasdal aypuoitodosdsip s

£20T #uno) pliyD | J9q0iPQ uoypnpy [opads .mu.Som. EUQ

ucipyuasaiday duyig/ippnY jo >=_u=o_to&c‘_mm.a 6 ._23._»:_

S84

%0v6

%071

5§|Nsad pUD S82)1AL0S

oAosdul) 0 uswaAjoAuUl Juaind RaIDILIDDY [ooYds Ui Y pauodal oym sjualnd Jo Juadiag

%0091

85

:a)p1 osuodsoy

:pajd|diucy skoains Jo junod

rZ-£Z0Z skaring juauDy uoyoanpg joiedg 1931008,

JUDUISAJOAU] JUIDY g JO§EdIpU]

Jobin) sy

obin ) ojpig

puIstg



*LSEE~LZG-S0 HSA|PUD DIDP D WOl IDUDISISSD J0) SUlj UIDW S1} JIRIUOD 5D 35UCHSINE) s By

pauILLIZISP 9¢ UpD

40BIp} sjeew,, |ouly sy} siojeq saanpadold @ ‘seayonad ‘sapiod Buimalasl sI §IS-3ISO PUR ‘punoy som Adupndaldsip jupdiiuBls Joy} SOIRDIPUL ..

uouB|NI|PS B} 518|dWo 0f ||DWS 0O} S19M SJUNCS JUSPNIS |DL) SOiPDIPUL DN

RIBP JoJOdIpul Jodad Jou PIP IDLISIP SU} YL S40DIPUL TYN Jorustp eyg Joj Ajddp jou ssop uolk|nd|pD Sy L} SBpdIpUl YN
L= S SBA 31DINIOD PUD B UC PaHIWGNS SjuaWsalbD Y pUb SaoURINSSY FE-£Z207
59 -7 S9A 21DJND2D pUR Wl Uo PIRIMGNS FEOT Moday pikg JDaA JO pug
s2 L <S94, sa A 2JPIN20R PUR JWI} UO PIMWIGNS £Z0T UNOD PIIYD | 412900
_ 3{pInay pup.awi] uc paliiugng bjog papoday ajnig
VN | ggl VN ; Lmzc.umw:m_u_ jo mex 1 :Ez?._omﬁwmtow muLUM_QE0u:o: u..o mmm_ﬁm_&. JO jusniay
¥Z-£20¢ Buiiojiuoyy uoloanpy joinads :anunog piog
, uols|aladng _Ew:w@ 1g'| 10jp21pU]
¢ 040°02 N sjuLWaa1BD uoHBIPALW Ul PaiNSSL DY) P|aYy SUCLRIPAW JO JUSdIad
¥Z-£2 0z Buropuoyy uognonpg jprods nmugnom [oTleg]
uopIpay 9] JoyPdipu]
L . 04002 WN syuaweaibp Jawsples
- yBnoly) paajosal sl1om PUD SUCISSSS UOHN[OSa] Of Juam (B sisanbal Bulibsy jo juadiad
s - yZ-§Z07 Butiojuoy uoyoonpy jBiaedg :831n0g piog
L > SUOISSIG UOYN[OSIY G| A0IPIIPU|
ON %0'0L %0'0 g9V .6. /puo .vmxo_mEm mm_..s._mﬁo 211 10 uoyronps Aippuodas-ised tsylo Ul ﬁm__o._:.m D)
VN A VN v Jo \_o:.c ‘ixa Jo padk auo umyim paiojdws Ajeanadwios auy ig
N 060°€C YN Hxa jo apek suo ujypim uolronps Jeybiy ul pajjolu] iy

10YM pUD S4[ YiM S|OoYDs AIDPUOD3S PapiXa OYm SYnoA Jo Jusdiag

oxmoo 2104 ssuodsay

%

;0 pasajdwon skaxuns 4o Junod

si81X3 £Z0T-ZZ0T 40F AoAIng [00ya5-fsod £Z0F 92410 pIvg
(s19Bip] €TOT Add) SPWOHNQ [oOUdG-isOY | 204021pU]

oBin] sjoo joBin) appig PLysIg



"LSEE-1TS-GOp HSA|PUD DIOP B WOl SDUDSISSD 104 SUI| LIDW BYy |SBJUOD Sspa|d zs5UONSINE) 9 "By

: ﬁ.N..c_m:oETm-mmmc-:m.__um;u-n-tUQ-mEton_mh..muccauhcv-co:cua_uw;_o_umam\_.o-o L~z _.om\ﬁcmEnuo_u\wvm\>om.v_o.wtm\\"ats
"HEqSM $35-3ASO 241 Uo Pajod0o| 3q UPd (| ZOT AL 3dY) Hodey esubuiiopay [pauly PWOYDPIQ U921 JSOW By} ‘Uoypuriojul siow 10




